SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOQURCES AGENCY

114 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: {021) 4624502 FAX: {021)462 4509

DATE: 15 September 2009
ENQUIRIES: Ms Andrea Hickaian
E-mail; shickman@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za

YOUR REF:; 8/6/27
OUR REF: 9/2/231/0013

K Raubenheimer

Maxim Planning Solutions
PO Box 10681

Klerksdorp

2570
Dear Sir

ACKNOWLEDGE: Proposed Township establishment : Matlosana
estates on a portion of the remaining extent of portion 1 and the
remaining extent of portion 181 of the farm Townlands of Klerksdorp
424-IP (1o be known as portions 607, 608, 609, 611 and 612 of the
farm Townlands of Klerksdorp 424-1IP).

Thank you for your indication that development is to take place in this area that
we received 3 September 2009. Herewith follows information with regards to
the registration and comments document.

TITLE: Ms FIRST NAME: Andrea
INITIALS: A SURNAME: Hickman
ORGANISATION: SAITRA

ADDRESS: PO Box 4637, Cape Town, 8000

TEL NO: 021 462 4502

FAX NO: 021 462 4509

EMAIL: ahickman@sahra.org.za

SEE PAGE 2 FOR COMMENTS




COMMENTS
1. The jfollowing environmental, social and economic issues must be
addressed in the EIA
In terms of the National Heritage Resowrces Act (No 25 of 1999) no
-archaeological or palacontological sites may be disturbed without a permit.
This means that before such sites are disturbed by exploration or mining it is
incumbent on the mining developer, if it is not to find itself in contravention
of the legislation, to ensure that an archaeological and if applicable a
palaeontological assessment has been done and that appropriate mitigation
has happened.

An accredited specialist can be contracted to either provide a Phase t
{Archaeological) Impact Assessment Repott or alternatively the specialist may
provide a letter to the heritage authority to indicate that there is no necessity
for any further assessment. This Phase 1 Impact Assessment Report will
identify the archaeological sites and assess their significances. Tt will make
recommendations (as indicated in section 38 of the Act) about the process
(for example a Phase 2 mitigation for which the specialist will require a
permit). At the end of the process the heritage authority may give permission
for destruction of the sites.

If there are other heritage resources that may he impacted such as built
structures over 60 years old, sites of cultural significance associated with oral
histories, burial grounds and graves, graves of victims of conflict, and cultural
landscapes or viewscapes that require protection, these must also be assessed.
These will be addressed by the name PHRA (except for graves which will be
addressed by us). ‘ '

Thos it may be more appropriate to conduct the full Hevitage Impacl
Assessment (See Section 38 NHRA) which would include the archaeological
and palaeontological components.

2. My comment on the public participation and technical processes 1s as

Sfollows
We will comment when we receive the information about the heritage
assessment.
Yours sincerely
W
" K
Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Archacology, Palacontology and Meteorite Unit

For Chief Executive Officer
Copy: SAHRA Provincial Office




